Muhammad Khurram Kiyani

Bio Medical Engineer

NUST School of Health Sciences

Email: khurramkiyani@gmail.com

Contact:



About

Dr. Muhammad Khurram Kiyani is working as Bio Medical Engineer in the NUST School of Health Sciences. Dr. Muhammad Khurram Kiyani has a PhD in Electrical Engineering. Dr. Muhammad Khurram Kiyani has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

PhD in Electrical Engineering	2007 - 2016
UET Lahore , Pakistan	
MSc in Electrical Engineering	2004 - 2007
UET Lahore , Pakistan	
Experience	
Bio Medical Engineer	2023- Present
NUST School of Health Sciences	
Chief Bio Medical Engineer	2020 - 2023
Armed Forces Institute of Cardiology , Rawalpindi	
Senior Instructor /Chief Instructor	2015 - 2020
Commandant	2014 - 2015
306 Spares Depot , Quetta	
Assistant Director Productions	2013 - 2014
601 Regional Workshop , Quetta	
Senior Bio Medical Engineer	2011 - 2013
Armed Forces Institute of Cardiology , Rawalpindi	
Officer Incharge Group/ Local Purchase Officer	2009 - 2011
603 Base Workshop , Lahore	
Officer Commanding	2002 - 2004
169 Independent Workshop Company , Sialkot	
Staff Officer	1999 - 2002
EME Directorate General Headquarters , Rawalpindi	
Adjutant/Technical Adjutant	1994 - 1999
93 EME Battalion , Quetta	